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From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiI.coml 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: FERC Informational Report.pdf 

Wednesday, December 09, 2009 1O:Ol AM 

FERC Informational Report - Undocketed 

This electronic filing is made by: 

Lisa Stright 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Lisa.stright@pgnmail.com 
(850) 222-8738 

Undocketed 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 6 pages. 

The attached document for filing is an 
Informational Letter filed with FERC pursuant 
To provisions of Part 45 of FERC regulations. 

Lisu Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
direct line: (850) 521-1425 
VN 230-5095 
Iisa.stright@pgnmail.com 

12/9/2009 
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December 9,2009 

VIA ELECTRONIC FlLMG 

Ms. A m  Cole, Cunmlisiun Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
T a l i d ~ ~ ,  FL 32399-0850 

Re. Infwmaliunul Reporr$Ied with FERC; Undocketed 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing with the Florida Public Service Commission is an 
Iriforrnarional Report hidl Progress Energy, fnc. filed with FERC pursuant to the 
provisions of Part 45 of its regulations. This filing is Wing pravided tis a courtesy copy 
to the Commission. 

Please let me know if you have questions or need additional information. Thank 
you for your assistance in this matter. 

Regululiitory Analyst 



VIA E-FILING 

December 8,2009 

Kimberly D Rose, Seeretrrry 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 lirst Sueet, N.C. 
Washngton, D.C. 20426 

Subj~~t .  Infornwtionnl Rcpm pursunnt ml8 C.F.R. $45.9 

Dear Ms. Bose: 

Pursurrnt to the pmvisions of' Part 45 of the regulations of the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission (the "Cammission"), 18 C F.K. 545.9 (2005), attached please find a copy of ai 
Infomatianrat Report submitted mi hehalf of h v i d  R F o m h  in mkicipir%ion orhis a l d o n  lu &he 
positions of  General Counsel and Corporate Secretary of Progress Ventures, Inc. 

Please notc that a copy of this filing hm bcui scrit to tlu: fotlowlrig iiiteicScd State coiiimissiors Ow 
North Carolina Utilities C o m s a o n  and the Florida Public .%vice Commission. 

Pkasc c o w t  me at 919/54&4836 if you lmw questjoim regarding this subnu%ion. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Patrick K o m e g a y - E m s  
Associate Ciemxal Counal 

PK-Tlpmr 
Enclosure 

crNc0479 



IINlTED STATES OF AMFWICA 
FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. I.D. 603tOw) 

INFORMATIONAL REJVfRT OF ENTERLOCKING POSITIONS 
UNDER 18 C.F.R. !j 45.9 

This Informational Report (‘‘Report’’) is being filed pursuant to 18 C.F.R. $45.9 

(1) The full name and business address of the person required to submit !his Report: 

David R Fountain 
Vice Presidem 
Fmgress Energy Sorvrcc Company, LLC 
PO. BOX 1551 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27602 1 >> 1 

( 2 )  The names of d1 public utilities with which the person cunantly holds the position of officer or 
director and a dcsdption efthwe positions: 

5 i ! Y  EQ&& 

Carolina Power & Light Company Assistant Seemiry 
dth Pny;ra.iu Fmrgy Carolinas, lne 

Fbida bwor Corprakion Assistant Socratary 
#a Progress Energy klorida, Inc. 

(31 The n&mes of all publk urilSries other  rhan those listad in lrem (2) above with which the person will 
bold one or mare additionai positions of ofker or diwtor and a description of those posiiiam 

Public t&& parirlon 

Progress Ventures, Inc General Counsel and 
Corporate Secretary 

(4) The names of any entity, 0 t h  tfirui tho= iistcd iit Itnm (2) or (3) &five, of which thr person is an 
officer or dircGtor and a-description of thost: positions: 

See attached. 

(5) An expiiinatmn o f  the corporate relarionship between or amongthe public utilities listed in Items (2) 
and (3) above which qualifies the person for automatic authorization under 18 C.F.R. 5 45.9 

Each of the entities listed in Items (2) and (3) above is a public utility and a direct or indirect subsidinr); of 
Progress Energy, Inc., an exempt public utility holding company under the Publie Utility Holding 
Company Act of 2 6 4 5 ,  &ogress Energy, Inc. owns, dirvsctfy or indirectly, that percentage oreach ofthe 
listed public utilities’ c m o n  stock which. generalty, i s  required to elect directors. 

G F N C M ~ ~  
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(6) I, the undersigned, state that 1 will not perform or assume the dutias or responsibilities of the positions 
listed in paragraph (3) abovo, which ncccssiratcd thc filing o f  this Informational Report until on or after 
December IS, 2009, that I have read the foregoing Informational Keporl and h o w  the contents thereof, 
and that all statements contalncd herem are correct to the best of my knowiedge. 

Rnpctfdiy submincd, 

David B. fountain 

Dated: December 2 , 2 0 0 9  

GENC0476 



VERIFICATION 

STATE ofNorth Carolina 1 
COUNTY of Wake 

I, the undersigned, bing first duly sworn, state that ( i )  1 have read the foregoing hformational Report, 
know the cantem rber@of and that all of  the statements contained therein are me and c o m f  to rhe best 
of my knowledge and belie6 aad (11) pursuant to Section 45.9(cXSf of the Regulations of €be Federal 
Energy Reylatosy Commission, 1 will fla commence the duties and responsibilities ofthe positions 
l i d  in paragraph (3) dthe Informational Report until on npafhr hceqher 19,2009 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of D B c c m b 6 v ,2009. 

Notary Rtblic 




